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~-—-Original Message-----
From: Shawn. Turne |
Sent: Thursday, Septem , 2012 08:12 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Vietor, Tommy; n ] e.gov; SullivanJJ .gov; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; ReinesP@state.gov;

ubject: Re: (No Subject)

From: Vietor, Tomrny !
Sent: Thursday, Se G UL UOUT I

To: "Victoria Nuland' <pulandvi@state.gov>; 'Jake Sullivan’ <Sullivan)J@state.gov>; Rhodes, Benjamin J.

; 'Philippe Reines' <Bgnﬁﬁgﬂanm>: Meehan, Bernadette
—=Ce= Shawn S Turner

Wmﬁj&:ﬂ

~—-Original Message--—-

From: Mike Alleri [mallen@politico.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 07:52 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Vietor, Tommy

Subject:

R.emled. ms:de sto:y of US e:woy’s asussmnon

Exclusive: America 'was warned of embassy attack but did nothing'
Kim Sengupta

Friday, 14 September 2012
The killings of the US ambassador to Libya and three of his staff were likely to have been the result of a serious and continuing
security breach, The Independent can reveal.

American officials believe the attack was planned, but Chris Stevens had been back in the country only a short while and the details of
his visit to Benghazi, where he and his staiT died, werc meant to be confidential.

The US administration is now facing a crisis in Libya. Sensitive documents have gone missing from the consulate in Benghazi and the
supposedly secret location of the "safe house” in the city, whcrelheslnﬂ‘hadrcﬁu&d,camcmdcrmslamedmmmmomer
. such refuges across the: country are no longer deemed "safe".

Some of the missing papers from the consulate are said to list names of Libyans who are working with Americans, putting them
potentially at risk from: extremist groups, while some of the other documents are said to relate to oil contracts.
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